NQRTEL

NORTHERN TELECOM

November 23, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCC ID AB6S2000L
Class Il Permissive change

Joe:
This letter was originally written as a request for a permissive change.

The equipment PCS 1900 S2000L BTS, Nortel Model number NTQA28AA is currently under examination
by the FCC for Certification as a Part 24 device. The product which is being certified operates from a
power supply voltage of 220 VAC. The enclosed test report shows that it is also compliant with the FCC
part 24 requirements when operating from a power supply voltage of 110 VAC, and this modification is
being submitted as a Class Il Permissive Change.

As you are aware, our PCS 1900 BTS products do not meet the required FCC emissions limits at the band
edge channels due to the inherent GSM modulation technique. Our S2000L BTS will have the edge
channels completely blocked off or reduced in power by 6 dB to meet the FCC Limits.

The following documents are NOT part of this filing as no changes have been made since the original filing:

Operational Description

Circuit Schematics

Parts list

User and Advertising Documentation
Photographs

ISR o

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (408) 565-2046 or e-mail at
jshinn@nortelnetworks.com.

Sincerely,

John Shinn, P.E.
Corporate FCC Single Point Contact
Homologation Engineering



